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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:32 AM
To: Yann Brandt'

Subject: RE; EIN Number addition

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Yann Brandt {mailto:yannb@agt.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:26 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number addition

Please add the following EIN number to

Brandaro, LLC
i document # LO9000068423

EIN# 27-0555704
Thank you
Yann 8randt

Yann Brandt
E| AGTLOgo MASTER J

| 2100 NW 21st Avenue | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

0 954-735-2641 | f 954-332-5118 | ¢ 954-445-3026 | yb@AGT.com | www,AGT.com
w4 Think about the Earth - do you really need to print this email ?
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly

. prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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